
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

July 18, 2019 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER: Two (2)    

TITLE:  128 Hedgerow Master Lift Station Fiber Build 2019 

JEA ITN NUMBER: 97743   

RESPONSE DUE DATE: July 24, 2019   

TIME OF RECEIPT:  12:00 PM      

TIME OF OPENING: 12:00 PM   

THIS ADDENDUM IS FOR THE PURPOSE OF MAKING THE FOLLOWING CHANGES OR 

CLARIFICATIONS:   

 

Question:  
 

1. What color should the two and four inch conduit be? 

 

Answer:  

 

1. The two and four inch conduit should be gray in color.  
 

Question:  
 

2. Should the inner ducts also be gray in color?  

 

Answer:  

 

2. Clarification from Addendum 1, no color preference on inner ducts. 

 

Question:  
 

3. After the discussions during the pre-bid meeting regarding the “Aerial Cable”, will line #10 on the Response Workbook be 

removed? 

 

Answer:  

 

3. The “Aerial Cable” will remain on the Response Workbook, as the contractor will perform a small amount of aerial work. 

  



 

 

Question:  
 

4. After the discussions during the pre-bid meeting, will #8, “Risers” be removed from the Response Workbook? 

 

Answer:  

 

4. The “Risers” will remain on the Response Workbook. 

 

Question:  
 

5. Response Workbook item #4 indicates 168 splices. Does that include the 12 terminations at Hedgerow Lift Station, 12 

terminations at Switzerland Substation, and also a 144 fiber reel end butt splice? 

 

Answer:  

 

5. Yes, per the Response Workbook. 

 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Response Form 


